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WESLACO

Independent School District

312 West Fifth Street, Weslaco, Texas 78596 (956) 969-6572, Fax (956) 969-6565

September 17, 2020
Voluntary Employee (Insurance) Benefit Products:  Accident, Cancer, Disability, Critical Illness, Hospital Indemnity (GAP), Term Life & AD&D, and Vision
  (RFP # 21-10-08)
Addendum #2 
We are issuing this addendum to add, revise and/or correct the following:

1. Questions-Group 1:  We are including a list of Questions and our Answers. 
2. Website:  This Proposal and all of its supporting documents are posted and available at    https://www.wisd.us/resources/bids-and-proposals
Please sign, date and submit this addendum with your response package.  
We look forward to hearing from you.  
Sincerely,

-Original Signed- 
Baldemar Garcia,
Purchasing Director

bgarcia@wisd.us 

Voluntary Employee (Insurance) Benefit Products:  Accident, Cancer, Disability, Critical Illness, Hospital Indemnity (GAP), Term Life & AD&D, and Vision
  (RFP # 21-10-08)
Q:  We did not see the census on the proposal, can you please provide.

A:  Census provided under addendum #1.  

Q:  Can you confirm the total eligible lives for this RFP

A:  Census provided under addendum #1.  

Q:  Can you provide a single census of total eligible lives to include elections in each line of coverage.

A:  A census for each individual product was included in the initial RFP attachments.  

Q:  Can proposals be submitted electronically?  

A:  No, due to the sensitive and lengthiness of this item we are only accepting hard copies.  

Q:  Are we able to submit electronic signatures due to COVID-19 and everyone working remote?

A:  Yes, electronic signatures will be accepted.  

Q:  Per the RFP page 7 it states “Proposals should be submitted on this form.  Each proposal shall be placed in a separate envelope, sealed, and properly identified with the proposal title, proposal number, date, and time to be opened.”Does this mean to place the original and copies in different envelopes but they can be placed in the same box for delivery?  OR do we need to place them in different envelopes and boxes?

A:  Please submit all proposals in one package.  Proposals for multiple products must be submitted together.  

Q:  Please provide renewal rates.

A:  Renewal rates not available.  

Q:  Provide plan booklets.

A:  All plan booklets were make available.  

Q:  What vision commissions should be included?

A:  WISD does not determine commission levels.  Commission levels should be reflected in submitted rates.  

Q:  Can we get vision monthly premium and lives to coincide with claims info?

A:  Data is not available.  

Q:  Can we get any more vision historical premium, claims, and lives data?

A:  Data is not available.  

Q:  Can we get the vision provider disruption report in excel?

A:  Data is not available.  
Addendum #2
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM # 2
Company Name:__________________________________________________________

Company Representative:___________________________________________________ 
Company Representative Signature:___________________________________________

Phone Number:_________________________________________

Date: _______________________

*** THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PROPOSAL RESPONSE***
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